## Village of Theodore Regular Meeting of Council Village of Theodore Council Chambers May 15<sup>th</sup> 2025

		May 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2025		
Present:	Mayor Kevin Urbanoski Councillor Cyndi McBride Councillor Danielle Knorr Councillor Dorothy Oliver Acting Administrator Shaelynn Bazarski			
With quorum present, Mayor Kevin Urbanoski called the meeting to order at 5:03pm				
Agenda	2025-065	McBride That Council accept the Agenda as presented. Carried.		
Adoption of				
Minutes	2025-066	Knorr That the minutes of the April 16 <sup>th</sup> , 2025 regular meeting be approved as presented.		
		Carried.		
Financial	2025-067	Oliver That Council approve the Statement of Financial Activities for period ending April 30 <sup>th</sup> , 2025 as presented. Carried.		
	2025-068	McBride That the list of Accounts as annexed to and forming part of these minutes be approved and paid. Carried.		
Correspondence				
	2025-069	Knorr That Council approves purchasing a 1/8 <sup>th</sup> advertisement ad in the Annual Digital Crime Prevention Guide for the amount of \$225.00, in support of the Saskatchewan Federation of Police Officers. Carried.		
	2025-070	Oliver That Council accept the Correspondence as presented and authorize any necessary actions prior to filing of the documents. Carried.		
New Business:				
	2025-071	McBride That Council approve the building permit for Lot 6, Block 8, Plan No. S616 for interior renovations to the house on the property. Carried.		
	2025-072	Knorr That Council approve the building permit for Lot 17, Block 4, Plan No. C2810 for interior renovations to the house on the property. Carried.		

	Village of Theodore Regular Meeting of Council Village of Theodore Council Chambers May 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2025		
2025-073	Oliver That Council accepts the purchase to offer the property legally known as Lot 20, Block 6 amount of \$500.00.	, Plan No. S616, for the	
2025 074	M-D-1-	Carried.	
2025-074	D74 McBride That Council approve the amalgamation Lots 19 and 20, Blo Plan No. S616 within the Village of Theodore to form one entity to meet the development requirements as per Bylaw 02.		
2025 075	Kinowa	Carried.	
2025-075	Knorr That Council approves the Vacation Request from Operator Curtis Thompson, dated May 29 <sup>th</sup> , May 30 <sup>th</sup> , and June 2 <sup>nd</sup> to June 6 <sup>th</sup> , 2025.		
	2023.	Carried.	
2025-076	McBride That Council approve the appointment of Councillor Dorothy Oliver as Deputy Mayor; furthermore, former Deputy Mayor Hardie will remove his name from signing authority with Cornerstone Credit Union and Councillor Dorothy Oliver will add her name to signing authority for the Village of Theodore. Carried.		
2025-077	Oliver That Council approves the changes made to the 2025 Schedule of Appointments per the attached schedule.		
		Carried.	
2025-078	Knorr That Council approves changing the date of the By-Election from Wednesday, October 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2025 to Wednesday, September 24th, 2025 to fill the vacant spot of Councillor in the Village of Theodore Carried.		
2025-079	McBride		
	That Council adjourns the meeting at 6:16pr		
7		Carried.	
1			

Mayor, Kevin Urbanoski

Administrator, Shaelynn Bazarski

Next regular meeting will be held on Thursday, June 19th, 2025.